[bookmark: _GoBack]Addendum to RFA# 67-84
Collaborative Research on Alzheimer’s Disease   

Date: December 16, 2019

Addendum Number:  1

Addendum Changes:

1) This addendum is to provide answers to all questions per the RFA Potential Applicant letter; and
2) Correct one section of the RFA

1. [bookmark: _Hlk520294426]Question:  Will the word version of the Letter of Intent (LOI) form be available before December 20, 2019 so we have this form to use and submit by the deadline?

[bookmark: _Hlk520365325][bookmark: _Hlk27387262]Answer:  Forms are requested by emailing the ra-healthresearch@pa.gov as stated in Part One: General Information, page 10, of the above-referenced RFA.

2. Question:  When will the other forms be available?

Answer: Please refer to the answer to Question 1.  

3. Question: How will the forms be made available? Will it be posted on the eMarketplace?

Answer: Please refer to the answer to Question 1.  

4. Question: I have a question regarding the Letter of Intent (LOI). We are a little concerned with the holiday mail rush that the LOI reach you on time. Can we send it overnight or priority mail?

Answer: Yes, it may be sent by overnight or priority mail.

5. Question: Does the training of minority student populations constitute collaborative research, or are we required to work with additional institutions beyond partnerships with the training of minority students?

[bookmark: _Hlk520294412]Answer:  No, the training of minority students does not constitute collaborative research. Yes, you are required to work with additional institutions beyond the training of minority students.

6. [bookmark: _Hlk520785021]Question:  Is outreach to aging patient population to promote prevention strategies considered to be clinical or health services research?

Answer:  Clinical and health services research are defined in Part One: General Information, page 4, of the above-referenced RFA. The Department cannot further elaborate or explain the definitions. 

7.  Question:  Can the use of clinical databases be considered clinical research?

Answer:  Please refer to the answer to Question 6.  

8. Question:  Is ______ biomarker analysis considered clinical research?

Answer:  Please refer to the answer to Question 6.  

9. Question:  Can you provide examples of clinical research or health services research that does not involve the use of human subjects?

Answer:  No. Please refer to the answer to Question 6.

10. Question:  We want to stop the changes that occur in the brain upon traumatic brain injury to prevent the occurrence of Alzheimer’s Disease and other neurodegenerative disorders.

Answer:  This is not a question to which the Department can respond.

11. Question:  Should there be a desire to include a collaborator located outside of the Commonwealth (e.g., a distinguished military hospital), is there a way to accomplish this objective?

Answer:  Please refer to Part One: General Information, page 14, of the above-referenced RFA. 

12. Question:  The principal investigator (PI) on the research project may reside out of PA; however, the applicant or collaborating institution where the PI resides must be located in PA. May an investigator who is an employee of an applicant or collaborating institution located in PA, reside outside of PA?

Answer:  Yes, an investigator may reside outside of PA.

13. Question: May advisors to the applicant who possess unique technical expertise but reside outside of Pennsylvania (a) participate in the research project, and (b) compensated outside the 2% cap?

Answer: (a) Yes, advisors may reside outside of PA. 
	   (b) No, they cannot be compensated beyond the 2% cap.

14. Question: Should there be a desire to employ biomarkers not available in PA, may they be used outside the 2% cap?

Answer: No. Please refer to Part One: General Information, top of page 14, of the above-referenced RFA.

15. Question: May an applicant compensate an investigator for services provided using funds or other forms of compensation not derived from the grant; e.g., stock options?

Answer: Compensation by grant funds are to be included in the budget. Use of grant funds are to be in accordance with the above-referenced RFA.

16. Question: The need to conform to Healthy People 2020 objectives. Did you intend goals?

Answer: Yes. The goal of the Healthy People 2020 for Dementias, Including Alzheimer’s Disease is “Reduce the morbidity and costs associated with, and maintain or enhance the quality of life for, persons with dementia, including Alzheimer’s Disease.”  

17. Question: Can collaborators have different functions that overlap? In other words, primary collaborator is a university and will be primarily involved in the research. Other collaborators will be community based and primarily involved in recruitment. Is this okay?

Answer: The Department will not make this decision as it falls to the peer review panel. 

18. Question: Will there be a receipt for the LOI? I handed ours in by hand.

Answer: If you handed the LOI in and desire a receipt, please return to that office and ask for a receipt.

19. Question: The RFA says the proposal should relate to the national health care objective (that is, Healthy People 2020). The two objectives under the Alzheimer’s are very restrictive: DIA-1, DIA-2 – see Health People 2020 website. I believe you intended to have the proposal relate to the Alzheimer’s goal: “Reduce the morbidity and costs associated with, and maintain or enhance the quality of life for persons with dementia, including Alzheimer’s Disease.”

Answer: Please refer to the answer to Question 16.

20. Question: Since the healthy human ______ does not apply to animals, are animal studies allowed?

Answer: The Department will not further elaborate or explain the proposal.


Correction to the RFA #1: The first paragraph in Part One, A. Information for Applicants, 2. Who May Apply, page 1, is hereby amended to read: “PA Department of Health defines a “person,” as listed in Act 77 of 2001, Chapter 9, Section 902, in the same manner as the Pennsylvania Statutory Construction Act that includes a corporation, partnership, limited liability company, business trust, other association, government entity (other than the Commonwealth), estate, trust, foundation or natural person. A corporation may include both a for-profit and a non-profit corporation. Therefore, a person, by law, includes a for-profit corporation as well as a non-profit corporation, and both may apply to the Department for non-formula CURE funding.”  
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